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TO:           ALL BONA FIDE PROMOTERS 
 

FROM:      LUIS BATISTA SALAS, ESQ. 
 

DATE:       AUGUST 23, 2021  
 
RE:    WBO WELTERWEIGHT MANDATORY   

CHAMPIONSHIP CONTEST 
    TERENCE CRAWFORD VS. SHAWN PORTER 
                          -PURSE BID- 

 
As per Section 11 through 14 of the WBO Regulations for World Championship 
Contests (www.wboboxing.com), please be advised that a Purse Bid will be held 
at 12:00 p.m. (Noon) Atlantic Standard Time (AST) on Thursday, September 2, 
2021, at the following: 
  

World Boxing Organization (WBO) 
Headquarter Offices 

1056 Muñoz Rivera Avenue 
Suite 711-714 

San Juan, Puerto Rico, 00927 
 Telephone: +1 (787) 765-444 / +1 (787) 765-4781 

E-mail: golivieriesq@wboboxing.com 
             dmelendez@wboboxing.com 

 
The minimum acceptable bid for the WBO Welterweight Division is $200,000.00 
(Two-Hundred Thousand Dollars). All bona fide licensed WBO Promoters can bid 
with corporate checks.  
 
Purse bid proceedings will be streamed live via WBO Facebook page.  
 
In accordance with the WBO Championship Rules & Regulations, the President, 
Francisco “Paco” Valcárcel, Esq., will preside proceedings.  
 
For any additional information, please visit our website at www.wboboxing.com or 
contact the WBO main office.  


